BID2022-775 FURNISH AND DELIVERY OF FULL CIRCLE BAND COUPLINGS AND TAPPED OUT SLEEVES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SEWER FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR BID
OPENING DATE 12-7-2022 AT 11:00AM

BID2022-75 FURNISH AND DELIVERY OF DUCTILE M-94
IRON FIRE HYDRANT FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER

AND SEWER FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR - BID
OPENING DATE: 12/7/2022 AT 11:00AM

NUMBER OF RESPONDENTS:

4

NAME OF BIDDER

CORE & MAIN, L.P.

BRENT MATERAIL COMPANY

RARITAN GROUP

FERGUSON WATER
WORKS

ADDRESS

228 WILLIAMSTOWN ROAD

325 COLUMBIA TURNPIKE - SUITE
308

301 MEADOW ROAD

507 OAK GLEN ROAD

CITY, STATE, ZIP

BERLIN, NJ 08009

FLORHAM PARK, NH 07932

EDISON, NJ 08817

HOWELL, NJ 07731

JAMES F. RICHARDSON,

CONTACT NAME RON BUSH, BRANCH MANAGER LINDA GARDNER PRESIDENT JOHN MASTROGIOVANNI

TELEPHONE 856-753-5566 973-325-3030 732-985-5000 848-992-2132

FAX 856753-5455 973-325-7360 732-985-5002 732-202-5707
RUSTY.MILLER@COREANDMAIN.CO JOHHN.MASTROGIAVANNI@FER

E-MAIL M LINDA@BRENTMATERIAL.COM MIRO@RARITANGROUP.COM GUSON.COM

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE- MANDATORY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REGULATIONS QUESTIONAIRE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

EXHIBIT A INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA -

MANDATORY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF

CONTRACTOR INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

CERT#33467 EXP.

EIC FROM CONTRACTOR CERT#39386 EXP1/15/2025 CERT#10438 EXP.4/15/2027 CERT#39661 EXP. 4/15/2024 1/15/2026
NON-COLLUSION AFFADAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990

LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTED ACTIVITIES IN IRAN INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
ETHIC COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
STATE AND FEDERAL DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
CITY OF TRENTON RESIDENT EMPLOYMENT POLICY INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

REQUIRED PRIOR TO AWARD

REQUIRED PRIOR TO AWARD OF

REQUIRED PRIOR TO AWARD

REQUIRED PRIOR TO
AWARD OF THE

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE OF THE CONTRACT THE CONTRACT OF THE CONTRACT CONTRACT
SIXTY (60) DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE YES YES YES YES
COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY SERVICES N/A YES YES YES
$257,175.29 (SEE $258,623.48 (SEE
$254,519.10 (SEE ATIACHED |  $255,845.00 (SEE ATTACHED | ATTAACHED BREAK-DOWN | ATTACHED BREAK-DOWN
GRAND TOTAL AMOUNT FOR ONE (1) YEAR BREAK-DOWN OF PRICING) BREAK-DOWN OF PRICING OF PRICING) OF PRICING)
REFERENCES INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
EXCEPTIONS NONE NONE NONE NONE
FATAL FLAW NONE NONE NONE NONE
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Order
Bid Proposal & Specifications

Bid Proposal: The undersigned proposes to furnish all materials per the specifications and deliver to the
Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yards in accordance with the following:

It;m Material Description Qty | Unit Unit Price Total
1 xﬁ??ﬁ/}ﬁ?%ﬁ gﬁgggm’ 3-6"Buy | 3 | Bach | $3,000.00 $9,027.00
2 yifg?ﬁﬁxﬁ: (F)lpr:n I’ilz':rant’ 4-0"Bury | o | mach | $3089.00 $ 27,531.00
3 | Metropo itan 0454 g‘pr:nﬁlg:mt 4-6"Bury | o | Bach |$3119.00 $28,071.00
4 ‘I:I'I ﬁ?ﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁ: gipr:n?ggdr ant, 5-0"Bury | o | Bach | $3,179.90 $ 28,619.10
5 yﬁ?ﬂﬁ\ﬁg‘; gipr:nl;lggmt’ S6"Bury | 5 | Each | $3.220.00 $ 6,458.00
6 :f:f’;?;g?nn%ig : g‘;:n?ggmm’ 6-0"Bury | 5 | Bach |$3289.00 $6,578.00
7 :Vdgu'zosp?ﬁ:fn%agli eF g;;{nd:nt’ ¥-6"Bury | 4 | Each | $3,129.00 $12,516.00
8 vl\f‘;?g?ﬁ:;hé:j;g;ﬂ:;m’ 4-0"Bury | o | Bach | $3,199.00 $28.791.00
9 x‘;t“g?ﬁ:?nl‘égifggﬁfém’ 4-6"Bury | 15 | Each | $3260.00 $39,228.00
10 xgg?ﬁgn%zifge?:;mt’ 5*-0” Bury 12 | Bach | $3,349.00 $40,188.00
1 Metrop?lita{l M-94 Fire H)'zdrant, 5’-6" Bury 6 Each | $3.419.00 $20,51 4.00
w 5.25” Main Valve Opening
12 ng‘gf?ﬁ;‘?mhéﬁ:fg;e}gf;m’ 6-0"Bury | 5 | Bach |$3,499.00 $ 6,998.00
*Kennedy Hydrants are being quoted* Grand Total >>j $254,519.10

Bids shall be awarded based on the lowest responsible and responsive bid meeting the specifications.

FY 2022 Metro M94 Fire Hydrant Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc Page 2 of 7



S Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Order
| ~ Bid Proposal & Specifications

Bid Proposal: The undersigned proposes to furnish all materials per the specifications and deliver to the
Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yards in accordance with the following:

[ I_tifn Material Description [iQtyI Unit |  Unit Price ‘ ~ Total |
N i - . — I |

Rl e R L P
o ettt 050y [ 330050 317,400
) et 5 |y 33500 |3 g, 250 |
S v veive O D0 Eaeh S 314600 |5 05,055 m
s | Netpotien 4 o Hyht, By | 5 | sy | 3, 050,00 |5 600,00 |
| 6 'v“fi??;ﬁ?%g:g;:ﬁggm’6"0”B“ry 2 ‘Each '$ Z,Sw_fo _$_ L, bov. oo il
o |€$‘§t2°5‘3?i‘2:“£‘33353§£?f§m OB 4 me 350008 [Lbwor
o N o |y s (s 20,0050 |
9 ‘l\:est;osgyﬁznmhéﬁi:g;g:gmm i"s”B“ry_' 12 | Each ]s 3{9@5,_0» ﬁ$ 39,540, 00
il o |vhf§u;£?k4t:;¥/zi:g;§gm >0 By | 12 | Each § 3551) 6D ._-$ Yo, 200, 00 J
1 MEENATRG T [ e
o I | v 535000 s Y|
Grand Total >> | § 9\55 S’HS LY r

Bids shall be awarded based on the lowest responsible and responsive bid meeting the specifications.
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Trenton. Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Order | |

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Bid Proposal: The undersigned proposes to furnish all materials per the specifications and deliver to the

Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yards in accordance with the following:

| Item ' Material Descripﬁon o z Qty | Unit Unit Price | Total
’ i |
A R _ . ST EE— - ; !
i | Metropohtan M-94 FII'C Hydrant 3’- 6” Buxy 3 | Bach | § ! g |
w f 5 1i/1a1n Valve Opening o . Z'C\QLU \ | ?1,.@11.2)2)_ .
|, | Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, 4-0” By | o | gacn | ; |
LT lwas Main Valve Opening 2.0179.90 Zjﬂlqﬁ,@“w ;
| 3 Metro,Pohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant 4’ -6” Bury 9 1 Each | § ‘ |
w 4.5 Main Valve Openmg ; i 2 1O, . 12 25 522 .08 |
Metropolitan M 94 Fire Hydrant, 5’ O” Bury
4 - 9 ! Bach |$§ R I
___| w45" Main Valve Opening -3,220.5\ . 20,0%3.50,
s | Metropohtdn M-94 Fire Hydrant, 5’-6"Bury | , | g4 f S S
| w 4.5” Main Valve Opening $
525040 | 0,500.32
6 Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, 6’-0” Bury 2 | Bach | g
w4.5” Main Valve Opening : '!) 30171 o,L1444
7 Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, 3°-6” Bury | 4 i Each
w 5.25_ Main Valve Qpenmg i o 6 112 45 lZﬂﬁl 40
8 Meu'opohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant, 4’-0” Bury 9 | Each | $
|| w525” Main Valve Opening $,210.01 23,011 .0%
;' 0 Metropolltan M-94 Fire Hydrant, 4-6" Bury | |, | g ? $ g
w 5.25” Main Valve Opening ' ?
N 332140 . %3a0q10.5.
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, 5°-0” Bury P e
10 iy 4 ’ | 12 | Each | § 8 *
| w525 Main Valve Opening Lol 34029 ;. 40,822.23 |
| Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, 5°-6” Bury ' . Each | 8 $
1T {5257 Mam Valve Openmg 6 i 47 40
L [N525"Ma | ° 1| 344240 | 20,54.40
' 12 Metropohlan M 94 Fire Hydrant, 6’-0” Bury i 2 § Fach | $
| w525 MainValve Opening | © | T340 % U Ou2.0
: i
Grand Total >> |
257 115.29 |
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Order
__ Bid Proposal & Specifications

Bid Proposal: The undersigned proposes to furnish all materials per the specifications and deliver to the

" Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yards in accordance with the following:

EIt;m Material Description Qty | Unit |  Unit Price Total
15 | xﬁ?ﬁﬁf\%ﬁ gi;;nll.{?:mt’ ¥-6"Bury | 3 | Bach |$ 305431 I$ eite203
2 yml:ﬁ%gi gﬁ:ﬁggfﬂg ‘4?0” Buy | { Each | § 3.111.71 $ 28,005.39
3 | Metopolian M4 Fire ydrat, 46Dy | g | oy | S5mm1 |5 msse
4 xﬁpﬂﬁx}"ﬁgzﬁg@t 5-0"Bury | o | gaop $ 3,226.51 $ 29,038.59
5 gﬁ?ﬁﬁ%gﬁ gi;:g;’:rmt’ 36" Bury | Eachg $ 328392 $ 6,567.84
| W Main vaive Opeing | 2| Bk S| omme
7 éfﬁ??ﬁi&%ﬁifgggﬁémg ¥-6"Bury | 4 | Bach | § 3177.03 $ 12,708.12
b | w525 MiinValve Opning | 0 | b |3 a0 |3 o
9 l;’lgt_’;’slf?ﬁzli‘nhéflj eF g;:g::m’ 4-67Bury | 4,  Each | § 3.327.00 $ 30.924.00
Metropohta.nM -94 Fire Hydrant, 56" Bury Each | 8 3475.00 $ 20,850.00
11 | w 5.25” Main Valve Opening 6
Grand Total >> | $§ 258,623.48

Bids shall be awarded based on the lowest responsible and responsive bid meeting the specifications.
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